
Dear George. 	 4/4/60 

The =cloned came ta'ay. You should recall my referring Wrono to you to be sure 
ho had a conpleto file of the Post's coverage of the assassins committee. That 
appears to be a major part of ̀ art 3 of the biblio. Because it in by a publisher 
who enjoys high protrUga in thc ficld of bibliegmphion, l  ho;; you and others et the 
Pest will be hap:Ty. an the record justifies. 

Guth is a scholar who suZ:ers from bal4s ovoldalifiod. Nis credentials are 
that good. While T have not met him a friend who retired after a lifetime with AP 
did spend sone Ur:a with 1-ILL. and spoke of h.t.: and Wrone in the most glori:Inz taus. 

Wrono is in charge of and real3y responsible for my archive at the Stevens 
branch of the Univ. Wisc. The request wan from the State historical masa= 
association but eta,. I not Vrene selected that branch.flo hne become a prmod friend. 

I don't know but I guess the book is in manefactture. 

.oast wishes, 


